From: Lulu Guzon, |B Exec

To: Eidsness, Greg MIT:EX; Valerie Amante

Cc lason Tse

Subject: RE: Canada: Visit of Premier Christy Clark of British Columbia to Manila in May
Date: Wednesday, April 6, 2016 6:01:02 PM

Dear All,

The British Columbia business luncheon on Friday, May 27 at 12pm is noted on Mr. Tanmantiong's
calendar.

Thank you!

Lulu Guzon
Office of the CEO
Jollibee Foods Corporation

----- Original Message-----

From: Eidsness, Greg MIT:EX [mailto:Greg.Eidsness@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 10:56 PM

To: Valerie Amante; Lulu Guzon, JB Exec

Cc: Jason Tse

Subject: Re: Canada: Visit of Premier Christy Clark of British Columbia to Manila in May

Hi Valerie and Ms. Lulu,
Thank you for the email and the great news.

We would be honoured to have Mr. Tanmantiong attend the British Columbia business luncheon on
Friday, May 27 at 12pm and sit at the head table with Premier Christy Clark. The luncheon will be
hosted in partnership with the Makati Business Club and the Management Association of the Philippines.

The location of the lunch will be finalized in the next couple of days but it will either be $-15

s.15 in Makati.

I will send you a formal invitation once this detail is finalized, but in the meantime please let me know if
you have any questions.

Best Regards,

Greg

From: Valerie Amante <valerie.amante@jollibee.com.ph>

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 9:05 PM

To: Eidsness, Greg MIT:EX; Jason Tse

Cc: Lulu Guzon, JB Exec

Subject: FW: Canada: Visit of Premier Christy Clark of British Columbia to Manila in May

Hi Greg,
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Our CEO, Mr. Ernesto Tanmantiong, will be available for this event with the Premier. I would appreciate
more details so that we can schedule accordingly. I have copied his assistant, Ms. Lulu Guzon.

Thank you.
Val

From: Valerie Amante

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 8:07 AM

To: 'Eidsness, Greg MIT:EX'

Subject: RE: Canada: Visit of Premier Christy Clark of British Columbia to Manila in May

Hi Greg,

Thank you for the invitation. I have reached out to the members of our senior management who are in
a position to represent the company in this event, and I will let you know if they will be able to
participate.

Thank you for the offer to meet, but I don’t think it is necessary at this time.

Thank you!
Vall

From: Eidsness, Greg MIT:EX [mailto:Greg.Eidsness@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 7:51 AM
To: Valerie Amante

Subject: RE: Canada: Visit of Premier Christy Clark of British Columbia to Manila in May
Hi Valerie,

As Josh mentioned, I am leading the planning for a visit by British Columbia Premier Christy Clark to
Manila. She will be visiting on May 26 and 27.

On Thursday May 26, British Columbia will be hosting a dinner reception and we would be very pleased
to have you and other representatives from Jollibee attend. We are also likely to hold a smaller
luncheon with the Premier on Friday May 27th.

I am in Manila starting tomorrow until Friday to advance our plans. Understand it may be short notice
for a meeting, but I'd be pleased to give you a call this week to discuss. Do you have time after 3pm
tomorrow for a short call?

Thanks,

Greg

Greg Eidsness

Director, Southeast Asia

Ministry of International Trade, British Columbia, Canada Suite 730, 999 Canada Place Vancouver, British
Columbia, Canada V6C 3E1 Tel. s.17

www.britishcolumbia.ca<http://www.britishcolumbia.ca/> |
@BCTradelnvest<https://twitter.com/BCTradelnvest>
|LinkedIn<http://www.linkedin.com/company/597402?trk=NUS_CMPY_TWIT> |

YouTube<http://www.youtube.com/user/BCTradelnvest>

From: Ferrer, Josue A. [mailto:ferrer.josue@ayalaland.com.ph]

Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2016 1:43 AM

To: Valerie Amante

Cc: Eidsness, Greg MIT:EX

Subject: FW: Canada: Visit of Premier Christy Clark of British Columbia to Manila in May
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Hi Val,

Happy Easter!

With this e-mail, please allow me to introduce Greg Eidsness. I understand that he will be in Manila
from March 29th. He can give you the details of the proposed visit of Premier Christy Clark to Manila in
late May.

Hi Greg,

Perhaps you can directly coordinate with Val as she is requesting for more details on the Premier’s visit.
Best regards,

Josh

From: Valerie Amante i

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 12:58 AM

To: Ferrer, Josue A.

Cc: Jason Tse

Subject: RE: Canada: Visit of Premier Christy Clark of British Columbia to Manila in May

Thank you very much Josh and Jason, I have reached out to our senior leadership team and will get
back to you on this!

If you have other details, that would be helpful.

From: Ferrer, Josue A. [mailto:ferrer.josue@ayalaland.com.ph]

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 3:46 PM

To: Valerie Amante

Cc: Jason Tse

Subject: Canada: Visit of Premier Christy Clark of British Columbia to Manila in May

Hi Val,

I trust that this message finds you well.

We were informed by Jason Tse of HQ Vancouver, whom you've met in Manila last year, that the
Premier of British Columbia, the Honorable Christy Clark is visiting Manila in the latter part of May this
year. She will be in the Philippines for the opening of the Trade Office of British Columbia in Manila.

I understand that she wants to meet with some business leaders in Manila. Ayala was approached and
Jason told me that she wants to meet with Jollibee as well.

Greg Eidsness, the Director of the Americas & Southeast Asia of the Ministry of International Trade,
British Columbia will be in Manila in a couple of weeks in preparation for the Premier’s visit. Jason is
asking if you and your colleagues want to meet with Greg.

I'm copying Jason in this e-mail just in case Jollibee will want to meet Premier Clark and you or your
colleagues are open to meeting with Greg but will need more details.

Thanks and regards.

Josue Ferrer
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From: Lulu Guzon, |B Exec

To: Eidsness, Greg MIT:EX

Cc: Michel.Belanger@international.gc.ca; "Angel.Cachuela@international.gc.ca"; XT:Yazon, Eva MIT:IN
Subject: RE: Visit of Premier Clark of British Columbia, Canada to Manila

Date: Tuesday, May 3, 2016 11:25:39 PM

Dear Mr. Eidsness,
We would like to inform that Mr. Tanmantiong will be glad to meet with Premier Christy Clark on

May 27 at 11:00AM, before the luncheon at the$1° on the same day.

I will coordinate with your team in Manila regarding the logistical arrangements pertaining to this
meeting.

Sincerely,

Lulu

Lulu Guzon

Office of the CEO

Jollibee Foods Corporation

Tel. No. s.22

From: Eidsness, Greg MIT:EX [mailto:Greg.Eidsness@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 9:12 AM

To: Lulu Guzon, JB Exec

Cc: Michel.Belanger@international.gc.ca; 'Angel.Cachuela@international.gc.ca'; XT:Yazon, Eva
MIT:IN

Subject: Visit of Premier Clark of British Columbia, Canada to Manila

Dear Ms. Guzon,

This email is a follow up to the message sent by Valerie Amante regarding the visit of Premier
Christy Clark of the Province of British Columbia, Canada to Manila later this month.

Thank you again for confirming the attendance of Mr. Tanmantiong at the luncheon on May 27t at
s.15 Makati.
I would like to inquire about the possibility of Premier Clark and Mr. Tanmantiong meeting prior to
the luncheon. Premier Clark knows that many Canadians, including the large British Columbian
population of Philippine descent, are excited by the prospect of a Jollibee restaurant opening in
Canada — and in Vancouver in particular. One way to highlight this development would be to take a
photo of Mr. Tanmantiong and the Premier in front of a Jollibee restaurant. The Premier would
distribute the photo through the government’s news and social media accounts and Jollibee could
do the same, of course.
If Mr. Tanmantiong is available, and this is of interest, we would appreciate your insight on what
Jollibee location would be most convenient. The Premier will be in $-1°
s15  for meetings until 11:00AM. The luncheon begins at 12PM so that leaves a period of time for
a photo and discussion prior to lunch. Perhaps the Premier and Mr. Tanmantiong can travel from
the restaurant to the luncheon at 13 together which will allow for some time for
discussion.
| have copied my colleagues at the Embassy of Canada and British Columbia Office in Manila as
they are best placed to follow up on the logistical arrangements. Mr. Michel Belanger is Senior
Trade Commissioner; Ms. Angel Cachuela is Trade Commissioner, and Ms. Eva Yazon is Managing
Director of the British Columbia Representative Office.
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We appreciate your feedback on this opportunity.
Best Regards,

Greg

Greg Eidsness

Director, Southeast Asig

Ministry of International Trade, British Columbia, Canada
Suite 730, 999 Canada Place

Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada V6C 3E1

Tel. - s.17

www.britishcolumbia.ca | @BCTradelnvest |LinkedIn | YouTube
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